From: HQS-SMB-NRC@uscg.mil

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 10:52 AM

To: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL); State Emergency Operations Officer
(MIL); Clark,

Anthony B (MIL)

Subject: NRC#1379205

External Email

NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER 1-800-424-8802
***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***
Information released to a third party shall comply with any
applicable federal and/or state Freedom of Information and Privacy Laws

Incident Report # 1379205
INCIDENT DESCRIPTION

*Report taken by NRC on 15-SEP-23 at 13:44 ET.

Incident Type: FIXED

Incident Cause: UNKNOWN

Affected Area: STORM DRAINS

Incident was discovered on 14-SEP-23 at 14:00 local incident time.
Affected Medium: WATER / STORM DRAINS/ BASEMENT

REPORTING PARTY

Name: SEAN THOMPSON
Organization: WA DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
Address:

s> WA

Email Address:

PRIMARY Phone: (509)8243332
Type of Organization: LOCAL GOVERNMENT

SUSPECTED RESPONSIBLE PARTY
Name: UNKNOWN
Organization:
Address:

Type of Organization: UNKNOWN

INCIDENT LOCATION
6 W ROSE ST County: WALLA WALLA
City: WALLA WALLA  State: WA  Zip: 99324

RELEASED MATERIAL(S)
CHRIS Code: GAS  Official Material Name: GASOLINE: AUTOMOTIVE (UNLEADED)



Environmental Impact: UNKNOWN
Media Interest: LOW

REMEDIAL ACTIONS
THE CALLER STATED THAT LOCAL AUTHORITIES HAVE RESPONDED TO THE
LOCATION AND ARE INVESTIGATING THE SOURCE.
Release Secured: NO
Release Rate:
Estimated Release Duration:

WEATHER

ADDITIONAL AGENCIES NOTIFIED
Federal:
State/Local: ECOLOGY
State/Local On Scene: LOCAL AUTHORITIES
State Agency Number:

NOTIFICATIONS BY NRC
AGCY TOXIC SUBST & DISEASE REGISTRY (HHS)
15-SEP-23 13:50 (770)4883430
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL (GRASP)
15-SEP-23 13:50 (770)4887100
ASST COMDT FOR INTELLIGENCE (CG-2) (OFFICE OF INTELLIGENCE PLANS AND POLICY
(CG-25))
15-SEP-23 13:50 (202)3722886
CHEM SAFETY AND HAZARD INVEST BOARD (MAIN OFFICE)
15-SEP-23 13:50
CBP TRADE PTNRSHP AGAINST TERRORISM (LOS ANGELES FIELD OFFICE)
15-SEP-23 13:50 (562)3663864
DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (SECRETARY OPERATION CENTER (SOC))
15-SEP-23 13:50
DHS CISA (CISA CENTRAL)
15-SEP-23 13:50 (202)2829201
DHS CYBER & INFRASTRUCTURE SECURITY (OFC OF INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION RGN X)
15-SEP-23 13:50 (202)8215301
OFFICE OF INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION (WA STATE PROTECTIVE SECURITY ADVISOR)
15-SEP-23 13:50 (202)8053379
DOT CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER (MAIN OFFICE)
15-SEP-23 13:50 (202)3661863
EPA CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DIVISION (PORTLAND RESIDENT OFFICE)
15-SEP-23 13:50 (971)2033550
EPA HQ EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER (MAIN OFFICE (VERBAL))
(202)5643850
U.S. EPA X SEATTLE (MAIN OFFICE)
(206)5531263
U.S. EPA X SEATTLE (CID OREGON)
15-SEP-23 13:50 (206)5531263



